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November 10, 2010

Tina Artemis 8RC

Regional Hearing Clerk

U.S. EPA Region 8

lS9S Wynkoop Street

Denver, CO 80202-1129

Dear Tina Artemis:

Re: Administrative Penalty Complaint

2010NOV 12 AH 8: L

I am requesting an extension of time on our Administrative Order Docket No. CAA-08-2010-24 item #

33. After discussion these past few weeks with Mr. David Cobb, we have been unable to set up a

suitable time for all parties to set up a conference to identify and discuss your findings during an EPA

inspection at Allied Agronomy's facility on May 11, 2010 in Gackle, North Dakota. I talked to Marc

Weiner and he concurs with my request of a 60 day extension of time till January 11, 2011.

Sinc~rely, f' ." ,
~<-..-',l ?/

Gene Erpelding' ,/

General Manager,

Allied Agronomy, LLC

Allied Energy, Inc

109 Industrial Park

Edgeley, ND S8433


